1870: she returned in 1878, and was then m. to her cousin, Alex. D. MacLeod, H. M.'s Customs, Charlottetown .- Upper Prince St., Charlottetown, P.E.I.

MacLEOD, Henry Augustine Fitzgerald, C.E., is the s. of the late Capt. Martin MacLeod, of Drynoch! Isle of Skye, Scot., who served with the 25th Regt., K.O.B., in the Peninsula, in Can., in France, and in the W. I., by Jane Fry, his wife, of Frybrook, Roscommon, Irel. B. at Drynoch, 1832, he came to Can. with his parents, 1845, and was ed. by private tutors and at U. C. Coll. He served his apprenticeship with an Eng. engr. at Kingston, Ont., 1851, and 3 yrs. afterwards, entered into practice. He has been connected with the exploration and construction of the principal rys. of Can.—the Grand Trunk and others, 1851-59; the Intercolonial, 1867-73; and the C. P. R., 1873-92. He made an exploration for the C. P. Ry. from the mouth of the Skeena River. B. C., through the Peace River country to Winnipeg, 1879, and had charge of one of the heaviest sections of the ry. in the mts. of B. C. He had made in the previous year an examination for the winter crossing of the Straits of Northumberland, and rys. to connect the Intercl. with the P. E. Island Ry. He has also been employed on important arbitrations, and, in May, 1893, was apptd. Chairman of the Lachine Canal Comn. of Investigation. His several official reports upon the N. W. T., the Peace River country, and the northern portion of B. C., contain much valuable information touching the resources and capabilities of most portions of the Dom., to be found nowhere else. He now practises as a consulting engr. He is a Con. in politics, and in religious belief, an Ang. Early in his career he served in the V. M. He passed the first class or field officers' volunteer exam., and, in 1856, assisted in raising one of the first cos. organized in U. C. At the time of the Fenian raids he gave up his employment on tion between the Ont. and Federal

the G. T. extension, Michigan, for the purpose of joining his batt., and went with it to the front. Subsequently, he was under arms for 3 months at Niagara; he retired retaining his rank of capt., 1868. Mr. MacL. m. 1867, Emily, 3rd dan. of the late Hon. Edmund Murney. M. L. C., Belleville, Ont .- "Drynoch Cottage," O'Connor St., Ottawa ; Rideau Club.

MacMAHON, Hon. Hugh, judge and jurist, is the s. of the late Hugh MacMahon, P. L. S., a native of Cootehill, Co. Cavan, Irel., who came to Can., 1819, by his wife, Anne MacGovern, and was b. in Guelph, Ont., Mch. 6, 1836. The family belonged originally to Mona ghan, and during the troublous times of the last of the reigning Stuarts, held important positions in their native country. Two members. of the family were Col. Art Oge MacMahon, who was James II.'s lord-lieut, for Monaghan, and Hugh MacMahon, who ) was lt. col. of Gordon O'Neil's Charlemont regt. of foot. This corps was engaged afterwards in the service of France, and belonged to the famous "Irish Brigade." Ed. by his father, a man of high scholastic attainments, he entered the public service, as an asst. engr., under the late Lt.-Col. Gallwey, C.E., and was employed on the survey for the proposed Ottawa ship canal, and, afterwards, on the work of construction on that portion of the line at the Chats rapids. Resigning this employment, 1857, he entered on the study of law and was called to the bar, 1864. For 5 yrs. he practised in Brantford, in partnership with his bro., the late Thos. B. MacMahon, afterwards Co. Judge of Norfolk. He then removed to London, where, in a few yrs. he built up the largest and most lucrative business in the West. He was created a Q. C., by the Ont. Govt., 1876, and received a similar honour from the Marquis of Lansdowne, 1885. In 1877 he represented the Dom. Govt. in the arbitra-